
Please note:  Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled
individuals through sign language interpreters or other auxiliary aides.

NOTICE 

Milwaukee County
Federated Library System 

Board of Trustees

Monday, January 23, 2022 

3:00 P.M.

This meeting will be held:

            In person in the      Online at

MCFLS Conference Room 
709 North 8th Street

                  Milwaukee, WI 53233

AND Meeting URL: CLICK HERE
Meeting ID: 835 4211 8439

Meeting Passcode: CS0nybjr
Telephone Passcode: 82491316

AGENDA

1. Call to order

2. Adoption of agenda
Action

3. Approval of minutes: the MCFLS Board of Trustees meeting on November 28th, 2022
Action Attachment A

4. Public comment

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83542118439?pwd=SGphamtuVnk5YWFOS0MwRDY1aE1uUT09


MCFLS Standing Committee Reports

5. Library Directors Advisory Council

a. Introduction of new LDAC Chair, Tristan Marshal of the South Milwaukee Public Library
b. Report of the December 2022 and January 2023 meetings.

Attachment B

6. MCFLS Finance and Personnel Committee

a. 2023 Meeting schedule (tentative)
i. Thursday, March 9

ii. Thursday, August 17
iii. Joint Meeting with Legislative and System Services, September 28 at 3 pm via Zoom

b. MCFLS Director Evaluation process
Attachment C

7. MCFLS Legislative and System Services

a. 2023 Meeting schedule
i. February 16 at 3 pm via Zoom

ii. Joint meeting with Finance and Personnel September 28 at 3 pm via Zoom

Administrative reports requiring action

8. Financial Report for November 2022
Action Attachment D

Administrative Informational Items

9. Update on replacing current Owning/Home report method with SQL reporting equivalent for
reciprocal borrowing calculations

Attachment E

10. MCFLS Marketing Activities Update
Attachment F

11. Library Legislative Day activities

12. Director’s Report
Attachment G

Next meeting date: Scheduled for Monday, February 27 at 3:30 pm via Zoom and in person at the
MCFLS Offices.

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 2 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 2 of 22



Milwaukee County Federated Library System
Board of Trustees

Regular Monthly Meeting held Monday, November 28th, 2022
Zoom and in person Meeting

ROLL CALL

Present: Paul Ziehler, President
Guy Johnson, Vice President
Steven Shea, Treasurer
Elizabeth Suelzer, Trustee
Erika Siemsen, Trustee
Howard Snyder, Trustee
Monica Deluhery, Trustee

Excused:

Staff: Steve Heser, Director
Brittney Hornung, Business Manager
Jen Schmidt, Library Systems Administrator

Others: Amy Krahn, LDAC Chair and St. Francis Public Library
Joan Johnson, Milwaukee Public Library
Brian Van Klooster, Greendale Public Library

CALL TO ORDER. President Ziehler called the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Milwaukee
County Federated Library System Board of Trustees to order at 3:30 p.m.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA. President Ziehler referred to the agenda. Treasurer Shea moved and Vice
President Johnson seconded a motion to adopt the agenda as distributed. Unanimously approved.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES. President Ziehler referred to the minutes of the October 3rd, 2022 shown as the
Attachment A of the agenda packet. Being no corrections noted, Treasurer Shea moved and Trustee
Deluhery seconded the motion to approve the minutes as presented. Unanimously approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT. None.

MCFLS STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS.

Library Directors Advisory Council. President Ziehler referred to the LDAC meeting summary of the
September 29th, 2022 shown as Attachment B of the agenda packet. Chair Krahn reviewed the report
and all topics discussed during the meeting. The MCFLS budget and system plan were reviewed with
highlights of resources and services being provided in the coming years. The migration went well and
the libraries were only offline until about 12:30pm and everything came back up smoothly. MFA and the
Owning home report are still being worked out and will be reported on when a decision is made. The
system marketing planning meeting was helpful and appreciated by all of the libraries that attended and
is looking to be a regular event moving forward.  The lockers are still moving forward to all of the
libraries receiving then, Shorewood is the only library so far that is live and working. Treasurer Shea

ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2022-11-28
1 of 4

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 3 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 3 of 22



moved and Trustee Siemsen seconded a motion to accept the report and place it on file.  Unanimously
approved.

MCFLS Finance and Personnel Committee
No meeting since last MCFLS Board Meeting therefore no report.

MCFLS Legislative and System Services
No meeting since last MCFLS Board Meeting therefore no report.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS REQUIRING ACTION.

[Trustee Suelzer joins the meeting at 3:40pm]

Financial Reports for September and October 2022
Director Heser reviewed the financial reports for September and October shown in Attachment C of the
agenda packet.  There has not been a lot of change. The technology grants revenue (line 21) will fill up in
December as more lockers are installed and other technology grants are used.  Bookkeeping and
financial reporting will be moving to Intuit QuickBooks Online starting January 1st 2023.  This will allow
for better visualizations and easier reporting for the system going forward. The cost is covered in the
software budget increase for next year and is relatively reasonable. It will also put us in line with many
other systems that also help create a better audit trail with invoices and bills paid. Vice President
Johnson moves to accept the financial reports as presented and Treasurer Shea seconds. Unanimously
approved.

2023 slate of MCFLS Board officers
President Ziehler presented the slate of the MCFLS Board officers and recommends the same slate of
Board officers for next year. President Ziehler requests nominations for any of the three positions three
times in accordance with Roberts Laws. Trustee Siemsen motioned to accept the slate of the MCFLS
Board positions to what has been recommended and Trustee Suelzer seconds. Unanimously approved.

2023 SEWI Continuing Education contract with Bridges Library System
Director Heser presented the contract with Bridges Library System for 2023 SEWI continuing education
shown as Attachment D in the agenda packet.  This is the yearly agreement that covers the statutory
obligation for a continuing education program with the state. They have the staff expertise and
resources to cover continuing education for us and all of the systems in southeast Wisconsin. They help
represent our libraries at the statewide continuing education meetings. President Ziehler requested
further explanation to the location of the Bridges Library System for the Board members who are new
this year. Director Heser explained that Bridges is located in Waukesha and Jefferson County just west of
our system.  The cost has not gone up too much and is budgeted in combination with several other
continuing education expenses in line 47 of the MCFLS 2023 Budget. Treasurer Shea moved to approve
the contract as presented and Trustee Siemsen seconded. Unanimously approved.

2023-2024 MPL Interlibrary Loan Service Grant
Director Heser presented the MPL Interlibrary Loan Service Grant shown as Attachment E in the agenda
packet. This is a two year agreement of roughly $36,000 a year that provides a service allowing residents
from outside our system to use our resources and materials. It is another statutory obligation and is
coordinated through MPL.  The service has been improved every year with better statistics and is a
benefit to our system.  Vice President Johnson asked if this covers anyone looking to borrow from

ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2022-11-28
2 of 4

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 4 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 4 of 22



university libraries. Along with the local program Infopass, there is a service through MPL that allows
residents outside of the county to access these materials. The cost is represented in line 79 ILS expense.
Treasurer Shea moved to accept the Service Grant contract as presented and Vice President Johnson
seconded. Unanimously approved.

2023 MCFLS Board Meeting Schedule
Director Heser presented the 2023 MCFLS Board meeting schedule shown in Attachment F of the
Agenda packet. This schedule follows the same schedule as previous years, the third Monday of the
month, unless there is a conflicting holiday, and a late meeting for the months of November and
December.  Vice President Johnson requested this attachment sent out separately in an email. Director
Heser will be sending calendar invites so that the meeting dates will auto populate in a designated
calendar. Vice President Johnson moved to accept the Board meeting schedule as presented and
Trustee Siemsen seconded. President Ziehler made a note that the meeting will continue to be hybrid
using the Zoom platform. Unanimously approved.

ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION ITEMS.

2020-2024 Strategic Plan Review and Goals for 2023
Director Heser reviewed the 2022 highlights of the achievements towards the goals in the Strategic Plan
shown in Attachment G of the Agenda Packet. Upgrades to the user Experience, Gimlet Reference
Transactions, Udemy and Gale courses, and adding foreign language character sets for the catalog in
Russian, Arabic and Traditional Chinese. Jen is leading the ILS Review team in investigating discovery
layer options for the catalog. The hope is a new contract for the discovery layer in July 2024 which the
ILS team has been working hard on. The system migrated to the new cloud-based ILS and Innovative
mobile app which was a huge expansion to the user experience. System Marketing and Advocacy will be
highlighted is the next year with many different initiatives. Deb is making reports to present to LDAC and
the Board. The first ever system-wide marketing meeting was held in November with member libraries.
There was a great turn out and a lot of good feedback from the member libraries. Deb also initiated an
advocacy newsletter targeted at local and state legislators to highlight events and achievements taking
place at local libraries. Data Collection through the state DPI is collecting results from a survey of all
public libraries regarding data needs and training.  We will use those results to inform our own local
activities. WPLC Technology Steering committee is considering system dashboards as a project and it
aligns well with our own need for a replacement dashboard. Director Heser is leading the compensation
study that will survey and collect salary and benefit information of all library staff people in the local
library community by mid-January. MCFLS led the InfoPass project to help our local library system to
share resources.

President Ziehler asked for comment on the recruitment effort to maintain library staff. Brian Van
Klooster stated there has not been challenges within the Greendale Public Library which trustees
representing West Allis and Wauwatosa echoed.  Chair Krahn stated they are not receiving as many
applications as previous years due to wages compared to other local positions. Joan Johnson echoed the
loss of applicants but they are still able to recruit qualified candidates to their open positions.

Some 2023 Strategic Goals include additional advocacy work with a focus on recruiting better turnout
for library legislative day from Milwaukee County.  High turnout for this day will help with budget
requesting for future years. A review will be conducted of committee structures to better meet needs of
members and the system.  MCFLS will be providing assistance by leading a compensation survey for all
public library employees. The system will be hiring additional staff for ILS technician and IT roles. MCFLS

ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2022-11-28
3 of 4

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 5 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 5 of 22



will also start the process of examining system needs and renewal of system agreements coming up at
the end of 2024.

Brian Van Klooster offered feedback on salary study importance. Libraries being independent of their
municipalities are left to hold their own compensations studies locally for their wages. This study being
conducted will help them present stronger data to help compensation going forward.

Update on proposed MPL Budget cuts
Funding was fully restored for 2023 MPL budget. They will be moving forward with the construction of
the King branch and will have limited service and hours in a temporary location.  All other locations will
continue with hours and schedules for events moving forward. There will be surveys conducted this year
for each location in case there will be limited services and hours in years to come. Groundbreaking for
the King location will not happen until 2024.

Director’s Report
Director Heser presented the highlights shown in Attachment H of the agenda packet. He is working
with Smiota on the data loads for library lockers so patrons can retrieve materials. Shorewood is the first
to implement their lockers and all other locations tentatively will be running soon. Review of the
SRLAAW compensation study, marketing meeting and system migration.  Director Heser attended the
WLA conference.  He also accepted an appointment to Chair of the WPLC to oversee Overdrive and
other applications used by the systems. The WPLC will not only continue to oversee Overdrive and
technology but also delivery services in the coming years.

NEXT MEETING. Scheduled for Monday, January 23rd at 3:30 pm via Zoom and in person at the MCFLS
Offices.

ADJOURNMENT. With no further business to be addressed, Trustee Snyder motioned to adjourn the
meeting at 4:56p.m., Treasurer Shea seconded. Unanimously approved.

ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2022-11-28
4 of 4

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 6 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 6 of 22



“Bringing People, Information, and Ideas Together”

4230 S. Nicholson Ave.
St. Francis, WI 53235

(414) 481-7323
www.stfrancislibrary.org

To: MCFLS Board of Trustees
From: Amy Krahn, Director, St. Francis Public Library
RE: Summary of LDAC Meeting, December 1, 2022
Location: Zoom Teleconference

Topics Requiring Action or Discussion

 2023 LDAC Chair – Director Gerber from Shorewood was next in line to serve as LDAC Chair
but opted to pass this year as she is relatively new to the position and feels it would be better to
serve at a later time. Steve will approach other Directors  to take on the role.

 2023 Proposed LDAC Meeting Dates – Steve provided a list of dates for the monthly meetings,
as well as important event dates for Directors such as WLA and WAPL Conferences. Meetings
are scheduled to be via Zoom. There was some discussion about the importance of in-person
meetings with Directors to provide support and a sense of community. Steve will try to schedule
several of the LDAC meetings as in-person during 2023.

 Owning/Home Report and comparison to SQL reporting for Reciprocal Borrowing – Steve
identified a few coding errors and those will be cleared up for the December report. After some
discussion, it was decided to bring this topic back in February so that we have two months of
reports without blank codes.

Technology

 WPLC Digital Library Steering Committee – Director Loeffel of Franklin has served on this
committee for several years as a suburban library representative and would like to step down.
Steve is looking for someone else to serve as a representative for the suburban MCFLS libraries.
Directors are asked to submit recommendations by the end of December.

 MFA Hardware Tokens – There is some questions as to whether or not our Microsoft licenses all
the use of hardware tokens. Steve is working with staff from other systems to determine our
options. Libraries who are willing to use other options are encouraged to move forward with
implementing MFA in their libraries.

 New BadgerNet Contract – Our new contract with be with the same vendor (AT&T). Steve is still
waiting on a few pieces of information, such as price and whether or not it will allow for
distributed internet (directly into individual library buildings instead of routing through MCFLS).

Informational

 Marketing Update –
o Deb Marett provided some feedback from recent marketing campaigns, including social

media and Valpak. We have seen upticks in usage on resources such as Gale Courses and
Brainfuse following these campaigns.

o Deb also provided information and ideas concerning a system-wide campaign for 2023,
focused on getting patrons back into the physical library buildings. It will also help
increase awareness of all the library locations, resources, and unique programming and
materials that are available. She will take the campaign ideas to the Youth, YA, Adult,
and Circulation Committees for feedback.

ATT B - LDAC Report 2022-12-01
1 of 2

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 7 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 7 of 22



 SRLAAW Compensation Study – Steve reported on the progress and upcoming survey. There
was discussion about job titles/classifications and the importance of comparisons to other
municipal departments as well.

 State Park Passes – Directors at the libraries participating in this pilot program offered
information on how it was working and suggestions on how it could be improved in the future. It
is hoped that this will become a permanent program across the state.

Additional Business

 Brainfuse Deadline - Steve reminded all directors to let him know by December 9th whether or
not they wanted to continue with Brainfuse in 2023.

 Saturday Holiday Delivery - There was discussion on whether or not libraries would find
Saturday delivery over a holiday weekend (such as Thanksgiving) would be desirable. Most
indicated that as long as they had adequate notice and space to store tubs if they didn’t have
sufficient staff, it would be helpful. In 2023, this would only be for the Thanksgiving weekend.

 ARPA Grant Deadline – Steve reminded Directors to get all invoices for ARPA technology
purchases to him by the end of the month.

 WLA Advocacy – Director Loeffel of Wauwatosa gave an update on WLA Advocacy efforts.
They fell into 2 categories:

o Intellectual Freedom – The group is forming a task force that will assist with
communication targeting three groups:

 Libraries and Library Boards – encouraging them to prepare in advance for
materials challenges and have policies and procedures in place.

 The public – assisting WLA and individual libraries in communicating their
collection goals and processes to the general public.

 Legislators – working to ensure legislation maintains local control and doesn’t
put librarians at risk.

o Budget – For the 2 year budget, they are asking for $25 million each year. Funds would
be used for service contracts and system aid funding.

Member Library Updates

 Wauwatosa – reported that they have now eliminated overdue fines for all materials, not just
children’s materials, with the exception of explorer passes.

 Hales Corners – Budget passed. They will be able to keep all staff and merit pay. They will be
closing earlier some evenings and will close on some holiday weekends to reduce costs.

 MPL – Budget passed, basically with a 1 year reprieve on major cuts. They will be maintaining
current services and hours.

 Greendale – is looking for one or more libraries to partner with them to get a “Human Library”
project off the ground.

 Oak Creek – recommended a great part-time clerk as a substitute, if needed.
 St. Francis – launched a circulating collection of Memory Kits, to provide support for caregivers

of persons with dementia/Alzheimers.

Next meeting: January 5, 2023, via Zoom

ATT B - LDAC Report 2022-12-01
2 of 2

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 8 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 8 of 22



South Milwaukee Library
1907 10th Avenue

South Milwaukee, WI 53172
P (414)768-8195
W smlibrary.org

Mission Statement
To enhance the quality of life in South Milwaukee in a welcoming and innovative environment that provides

information and ideas for lifelong literacy and learning
Vision Statement

To be the fundamental contributor to the quality of life in South Milwaukee

To: MCFLS Board of Trustees
From: Tristan Marshall, South Milwaukee Public Library
RE: Summary of LDAC Meeting, January 5, 2023
Location: Zoom Teleconference

Topics for Action or Discussion

 Annual Report Overview and Draft Instructions – Steve Heser reviewed the annual report
updates to the process and timeline for the 2023 annual report. Printed instructions were
provided with changes highlighted in yellow and members were encouraged to reach out with
questions.

 Update: Owning/Home Report and Comparison to New SQL Reporting for Reciprocal Borrowing
– Steve presented the ongoing project of replacing the owning home report with a SQL
calculation. There were no actionable items in this update but member libraries were asked to
have circulation staff update and maintain residence codes more carefully. Those input errors
were causing problems with the SQL report. MCFLS staff will work on correcting them over the
next few weeks.

 Rising Rates of Sickness and Staffing – Steve noted that many member libraries are reporting a
high rate of staff sickness and inquired how it was being handled at each location. There were
no actionable items but it led to a group discussion on procedure. It was a general consensus
that high rates of illness were happening and that each library had different plans on how to
handle staffing and in some cases temporarily closing services. It was a discussion that allowed
members to prepare for staff illness and the discussion of other scenarios like weather closures.

Technology

 Update on Sierra Downtime Causes/Issues – Jen Schmidt explained why there was more
downtime than expected with Sierra in 2022. She outlined the different issues and the work that
needed to be done to correct them. MCFLS understands the strain this downtime is putting on
member libraries and they are looking into it more with Innovative. Jen will provide a formal
write up of conversations with Innovative and plans to reduce downtime in the future.

 Technology Infrastructure
o ARPA Grant Updates – Steve reported that materials lockers have been received.

Member libraries with lockers should look for their reimbursement. Member libraries
reported difficulty in setting up training with the locker vendor.

o DPI ACP Broadband Enrollment Opportunity – Steve explained that there is a local grant
available for MCFLS that would allow for a specialist/navigator to come out to member
libraries to assist the public in setting up discounts of $30 per month for internet and up
to $100 toward the purchase of qualifying technology. After discussion member libraries
did not have an interest in pursuing it due to the complication in providing services after
the initial sign up is complete.

ATT B - LDAC Report 2023-01-05
1 of 2

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 9 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 9 of 22



South Milwaukee Library
1907 10th Avenue

South Milwaukee, WI 53172
P (414)768-8195
W smlibrary.org

Mission Statement
To enhance the quality of life in South Milwaukee in a welcoming and innovative environment that provides

information and ideas for lifelong literacy and learning
Vision Statement

To be the fundamental contributor to the quality of life in South Milwaukee

Informational

 Director Goals for 2023 – Steve reviewed his Director goals for 2023. He asked that any changes
or feedback be directed to him.

 SRLAAW Compensations Study Progress and Timeline – Steve reviewed the process being taken
with vendor Carlson Dettmann to complete this study. There will be 47 positions on the study
with brief descriptions. This list is intended to be a work in progress that will be adjusted in the
future with feedback. There is a final plan and revision meeting for January 27th with a final goal
of completion by June 1st.

 WPLC Steering Committee Representative – Steve thanked Jennifer Loeffel from Franklin Public
Library for being the WPLC Steering Committee representative in the past and congratulated
and thanked new representative Lizzie Hjella from Shorewood. The next meeting for that
committee will be January 19th, 2023.

Additional Business

 Legislative Day – Steve reported that Legislative Day will be taking place in Madison on February
7th. This is an important event and leaders are encouraged to bring avid library users to meet
with representatives. There will be a shuttle to help MCFLS staff attend the event and more
information will be sent by Steve. Pete Loeffel, Wauwatosa Public Library, also commented on
the importance of the discussion of intellectual freedom and library censorship.

 Shelfie Week – Deb Marett discussed the event Shelfie Week taking place between January 21st

and January 29th. Libraries can participate for a day or the entire week of the event. MCFLS will
be hosting a selfie in the library contest where patrons can upload photos of themselves in the
library for a chance to win prizes. Deb will send out more information to member libraries.

Member Library Updates

 Whitefish Bay Public Library received a 26% budget increase for a higher range of staff wages.
 Milwaukee Public Library is going through a difficult budget year and prioritizing community

engagement.
 Franklin Public Library has extended hours of operation from 9:00 am to 8:00 pm on weekdays.
 Hales Corners Public Library is closing 30 minutes earlier due to budget cuts. This allowed for the

first employee merit pay in the last 3 years.

Next Meeting

Scheduled for Thursday, February 2nd, 2023 at 10 am via Zoom.

ATT B - LDAC Report 2023-01-05
2 of 2

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 10 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 10 of 22



January 23rd, 2023

To: MCFLS Board of Trustees
From: Steve Heser, Director
Re: 2023 Director Goals

1. Create new and revise existing job descriptions for ILS Technical Support, Network Administrator and PC
Support Specialist positions.  When completed, assist in the recruitment and hiring of a new full-time ILS
Technician and part-time PC Support Specialist to assist member libraries.

2. With the help of the Business Manager, complete the process of moving financial records and reporting
to the Quickbooks Online platform. Align coding and classification of budget lines with the DPI and other
systems and create the infrastructure needed to provide better reporting and audit trails.

3. Work with member libraries to expand Patron Point and develop an online registration form that
includes the ability to verify a patron’s identity online.  We feel that this would significantly save staff
time and reduce the time needed to onboard and renew patrons.

4. Work with LDAC to review the makeup and format of existing subcommittees to make them as effective
as possible.

5. With MCFLS Board approval, establish guidelines for process and discussion regarding any possible
changes to existing agreements in advance of 2024.

6. Continue to guide the system’s marketing efforts with the help of system staff, particularly the Public
Information Coordinator.  Implement campaigns currently planned and take advantage of local or
statewide opportunities to draw residents to our libraries.

ATT C - 2023 Director Goals
1 of 1

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 11 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 11 of 22



ATT D - November 2022 Financial Report
1 of 2

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 12 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 12 of 22



ATT D - November 2022 Financial Report
2 of 2

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 13 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 13 of 22



Proposed Changes to RESIDENCE field in Sierra

The Proposal

MCFLS staff is proposing to rename the RESIDENCE field as the PICKUP LOCATION field in Sierra.
Changes to Sierra would allow patrons to change this HOME LIBRARY field in Sierra beginning March 1st,
2023.

Why this change?

By allowing patrons to change their PICKUP LOCATION field, patrons would be able to set and change
their default hold pickup location in the catalog, a very long-standing patron request.

Why hasn’t this been done before?

MCFLS has not done this in the past because the RESIDENCE field is used in the Owning/Home report to
determine net positive circulations for reciprocal borrowing.

How can this be done?

We’ve been able to get a very close approximation of the Owning/Home report using Sierra SQL
reporting.  The Owning/Home report uses a circulation cross tab of the patron’s RESIDENCE field and
item locations within the link maintenance table in Sierra.  The REGION field in the patron record is
identical to the RESIDENCE field and is available through SQL reporting, allowing the RESIDENCE field to
be freed up and renamed as PICKUP LOCATION.

Steps in the Process

 Run monthly SQL reports against the Sierra database and compare to the Owning/Home report
for the same month.  Share findings with LDAC in February 2023.

 Start a process to verify all RESIDENCE and REGION field coding is identical in all valid patron
records. COMPLETED AND ONGOING

 In February 2023, change name of RESIDENCE field to PICKUP LOCATION.
 In February 2023, change name of REGION field to RESIDENCE.
 In February 2023, MCFLS staff would update system-wide circulation policies where these fixed

fields are at play and inform the Circulation Services committee so information can be passed on
to their staff.

 The last week of February 2023, work with the Innovative Mobile app team to ready this change
for March 1st, 2023.

 On March 1st, 2023, make changes to Sierra allowing patrons to determine their default pickup
location in the Encore “Edit Account” screen.

 Document and publicize the change to all patrons.

ATT E - Proposed Changes to RESIDENCE field in Sierra
1 of 1

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 14 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 14 of 22



2022 Social Media Summary
• 1,353 new FB followers in 2022, total 2,540
• 163 new IG followers in 2022, total 319
• 223,188 impressions on FB (1,400% up from 2021)
• 22,048 impressions on IG (3,600% up from 2022)

2022 Val Pak Summary
• Ads run August - December
• 520,000 mailings, featuring Level Up Learning & Brainfuse

QR Codes Engagement
• QR code scans for Brainfuse: 92
• QR code scans for Level Up Learning: 106
• QR code scans to sign up for a card: 120

2022 MCFLS Marketing Overview

2022 Advertising Venues Used:
• Bus shelters -- Level Up Learning
• Bus interior cards -- Level Up Learning
• WPR 90.7 -- Level Up Learning
• Val Pak -- Level Up Learning, Brainfuse
• Social Media -- All library resources / programs, general PR

Other
• Marketing asset library set up
• Legislators newsletter
• Marketing Memo
• Patron Point set up and training
• Marketing meeting with library staff

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 15 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 15 of 22



Social media ad examples

ATT F - MCFLS year-end marketing report 2022
1 of 7

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 16 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 16 of 22



ATT F - MCFLS year-end marketing report 2022
2 of 7

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 17 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 17 of 22



Impressions: 34,294 
Likes: 1301

Impressions: 34,214 
Likes: 290

Impressions: 29,043 
Likes: 865

Top Performing Posts of 2022 by impressions

Impressions: 27,555 
Likes: 349

Impressions: 23,173
Likes: 229

ATT F - MCFLS year-end marketing report 2022
3 of 7

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 18 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 18 of 22



Impressions: 21565 
Likes: 1877

Impressions: 34,294 
Likes: 1301

Impressions: 12,000
Likes: 869

Top Performing Posts of 2022 by likes

Impressions: 27,555 
Likes: 349

Impressions: 29,043 
Likes: 865

ATT F - MCFLS year-end marketing report 2022
4 of 7

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 19 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 19 of 22



Valpak Ads (started running in August)

ATT F - MCFLS year-end marketing report 2022
5 of 7

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 20 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 20 of 22



ATT F - MCFLS year-end marketing report 2022
6 of 7

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 21 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 21 of 22



January 23, 2023

December 2022/January 2023 Director’s Report

Summary of activities

Grant Activities
 We worked very diligently on meeting deadlines for the ARPA grants to make sure all

expenditures and activities were performed by December 31st. We learned last week that the
deadline has been extended to March 31st for the period of performance and reimbursement
requests will need to be done by mid-May.  I’ve arranged a February 23 meeting with all the
locker recipient libraries to talk about workflows and best practices.

 Our grant-funded SRLAAW library compensation study continues to move forward.  Our
workgroup met on January 20th to finalize job titles and descriptions as well as sort out data
collection issues. Carlson Dettmann Consulting has developed the survey form and the current
target date for releasing the survey is early February 2023. I am taking lead on this initiative and
acting as the point of contact with Carlson Dettmann and DPI, among others.

Statewide Activities
 The SRLAAW group (made up of system and resource library directors) met on January 17th to talk

with Steve Conway about the upcoming legislative session and the LD&L needs from all systems.
Steve and LD&L are putting together their list of asks and need to know from systems about how
they’ve spent additional funding and what they’d plan to do with more funding in 2024 and beyond.
I’m preparing information for Steve and LD&L including stories and testimonials from our patrons.

 For Library Legislative Day on February 7th I’ve coordinated a shuttle to travel from MPL Central to
Madison Public Library for the event with stops in Waukesha and Jefferson counties.  Currently we
have about 14 passengers from both MCFLS and Bridges.  I plan to speak with around 5-6 legislators
and relaying our accomplishments and stories from patrons.

Upcoming Activities

1. Assist member libraries with data needs for the 2022 annual report.
2. Work with SRLAAW workgroup on finalizing compensation survey.
3. Develop job descriptions for a full-time ILS Technician and part-time PC support specialist with the help

of staff.

ATT G - December-January Director's report
1 of 1

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 22 of 22

MCFLS Board - January 2023
Page 22 of 22


	Board Agenda 01.2023.docx
	ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2022-11-28
	ATT B - LDAC Report 2022-12-01
	ATT B - LDAC Report 2023-01-05
	ATT C - 2023 Director Goals
	ATT D - November 2022 Financial Report
	ATT E - Proposed Changes to RESIDENCE field in Sierra
	ATT F - MCFLS year-end marketing report 2022
	ATT G - December-January Director's report

